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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Eileen Supko [supko@energyresources.com]
Wednesday, July 02, 2008 9:54 AM
NRCREP Resource
bettyba@wnti.co.uk
Comments NUREG-1886
070108 WNTI Comments NUREG-1886.pdf

Dear Mr. Lesar:

On behalf of the World Nuclear Transport Institute (WNTI), attached please find WNTI comments to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission regarding the draft document NUREG-1 886, Joint Canada - United States
Guide for Approval of Type B(U) and Fissile Material Transportation Packages."

Sincerely,

Eileen Supko
Energy Resources International, Inc.

WNTI North American Representative
phone: (202) 785-8833
fax: (202) 785-8834
supko@eneravresources.com
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WORLD NUCLEAR TRANSPORT INSTITUTE

Washington Office, 1015'.18th St,NW Suite:650,Washington DC 20036 Tel:202:785 8101 Fax'.20217858102

J4yI, 1 2008

Michael T. Lesar
Chief, Rulemaking, Directives and Editing Branch
Mail Stop T6-(D59 ,-,
U.S._Nucle'arRegulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-000--

RE: NUREG- 886, "Joint Ciriadd- ,Unitedi States Guide fofApproval of Type B(U)
and Fissile: Material Ttansportation Packagkes, Draft Report for Comrent"'

Deoi Mr. Lesar:
The World Nuclear Transport Iistitute (WNTI) is pleased 'to submit comments'to the -U.S.

NU!e•rRegulatory Commission regarrdingthbe draft docuten( N REG-1886, Joint Canada
-United States! Guideo.for Approval of"Type.. B(U) and Fissile: Material Transportation

,Packages;"

The U.S. - Canadian Applicants Guide is a valuable contribution which will -facilitate the
preparation of'safety cases by applicants and their examination •by, Competent. Authorities.
This,.should result in, signi"ficant.savings in the effort, time and. costs-in ýobtaining approvals
to the benefitof both applicants and competent authlorities,:

European Competenit AUthorities-.'are also developin~g aý regional Applicants Guide. IiI the
interest of safe and effective tranfsport of. radioactive materials, consideration. should be
given to the. advantagesý -which may accrue by harmonizing these two 'Guides but also, by
extefiding the concepet to other geographica, areas.

Sincerely,

Eileen M. Supko
North. Am eri can Representati ve
World Nuclear Transport Institute
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